From: CIForum <CIForum@dia.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 11:35 a.m.

To: SEETTIE crrorum
e 'Paul Eagle’; Roanna Grover; SS(EIIIIIN SSEIIII; Fe@iE

I =
Subject: RE: URGENT Medical equipment for Chatham Island (unclassified)
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Kia ora team

We now have a Member of Parliament attending the event and wishing to travel on the Hercules flights —am
alerting you ASAP as | know this changes things your end.

The MP is not a Minister: MP Julie Anne Genter. More information to follow. MP Genter has asked if she can store
her cargo bike at the air base (I understand this is quite a large bike - the size of a big motor bike - someone might
use to travel the length of the country on)

| have also been asked if there is the ability for a small number of passengers to park cars at the airbase ( one or
two) — please can you advise if this is possible at all.

| am also needing info re. check in and the meeting point for all passengers and times to meet etc to include in
comms this week to all attendees. | will send the passenger spreadsheet over this afternoon —we are sitting at
around 40 passengers each flight. Noting | am only on the returning flight to Wellington but | can arrange a key
contact to meet everyone for the flight to the Chathams.

Nga mihi,

Roanna Grover (she/her)| Kaitatari Kaupapahere - Policy Analyst | Operational Policy | Ue te Hinatore - Local
Government Branch
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